Prescription Monitoring Information eXchange



Advancing PDMP Data Sharing Through Standardization and Innovation

PMIX Standards Compliance Subcommittee

Date/time: Tuesday, April 21st at 2-3p ET (1-2p CT, 12-1p MT, 11a-12p PT)

Location: https://iir.adobeconnect.com/pmixstandardscompliance/

Dial-in: (800) 832-0736 **Meeting ID:** 8466499

Conference Call Attendance

Affiliation:	Name:	Attendance		
State				
Kentucky	Jean Hall	Υ		
Massachusetts	Natasha Colvin	Υ		
Ohio	Chad Garner	N		
Utah	Sam Albornoz	N		
	Federal			
Office of Justice Programs	Peter Nguyen	N		
Office of Justice Programs	Abid Rizvi	Υ		
	Support			
PDMP TTAC	Jim Giglio	Υ		
PDMP TTAC	Patrick Knue	Y		
Guests				

Conference Call Agenda/Minutes

> Roll Call

Quorum established.

➤ Approval of minutes 1-21-20

Motion to approve the minutes made by Abid Rizvi (OJP); seconded by Natasha Colvin (MA). Unanimously approved.

Alerts and Notifications

<u>Notification</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Implementation</u>
DDMD F	Discounting the subsection of a second size	For the office the death the
PDMP Error	Disproportionate number of errors being	Email notification to both the
Notification	returned from a PDMP system.	PDMP contacts.
Hub Error	Disproportionate number of errors being	Email notification to hub contacts.
Notification	returned by the hub system.	
Timeouts –	Disproportionate number of timeouts	Same as above but with different
State	between the hub and the state.	message.
Timeouts -	Disproportionate number of timeouts in the	Same as above but with different
Hub	hub processing.	message.
		-

Abid Rizvi (OJP) – consider adding in functionality to send text message to PDMP contact cell phone as well. This recommendation will be presented to the PMIX Executive Committee.

Jean Hall (KY) recommended that the alert messages be separated for PDMP notifications and hub notifications.

For certification with these notifications, the hubs are either doing the messaging or not; no tiers.

> Tiers for Other User Roles

Role	Definition	Requirements for PMP Access
Prescriber Delegates - Licensed	A person who is designated as a delegate by a prescriber master account holder in the prescription drug monitoring system and holds a professional license such as Registered Nurse (RN), Psychologist, Dental Hygienist, etc.	Requests on behalf of their master account holder who assumes responsibility for the delegate user and ensures that the account is current and accurate. Must have a professional license.
Prescriber Delegates - Unlicensed	A person who is designated as a delegate by a prescriber master account holder in the prescription drug monitoring system.	Requests on behalf of their master account holder who assumes responsibility for the delegate user and ensures that the account is current and accurate.
Other Non- Prescribers	States who are sharing using this role must discuss the definition and requirements.	
Dispenser Delegates - Licensed	A person who is designated as a delegate by a pharmacist master account holder in the prescription drug monitoring system and holds a professional license such as Certified Pharmacy Technician.	Requests on behalf of their pharmacist master account holder who assumes responsibility for the delegate user and ensures that the account is current and accurate. Must have a health/medical professional license.
Dispenser Delegates - Unlicensed	A person who is designated as a delegate by a pharmacist master account holder in the prescription drug monitoring system, such as a pharmacy technician or pharmacy clerk.	Requests on behalf of their pharmacist master account holder who assumes responsibility for the delegate user and ensures that the account is current and accurate.
Substance Abuse/Mental Health Professional	A person who is licensed by a state to provide counseling and other services for individuals with substance abuse disorders or other mental health disorders.	States may require a state license to practice.
Institutional Account Holder	An agreement between a state and a facility/institution for the management of user access.	*This is not an actual role for data sharing. The states that use this role may send it under another category.

These roles have already been categorized (see spreadsheet from October 2019).

> Review Alternate Metadata Proposal

Alternate Metadata Elements	Element Name	Definition	NIEM or PDMP	Constraints
User Role	RequestorRole	PMIX Healthcare Role	PDMP	
Requestor First Name	Requestor Given Name	String/Should be the given name on provider IdentificationID	NIEM	
Requestor Last Name	RequestorSurName	String/Should be the given name on provider IdentificationID	NIEM	
Requestor ID	IdentificationID	String		Can there be constraints based on the ID type?
Requestor ID Type	IdentificationCategoryCode	DEA, NPI, State License?		
Requestor Organization	RequestorOrganizationName			
Requestor Facility				
Facility ID Type	FacilityIdentification/ IdentificationCategoryCode			
Facility ID	FacilityIdentification/Identification ID			
Date/Time of Request from Originating System	RequestDateTime			
Hub Search/Request ID	HubRequestID			
Hub Disclosure/Response ID	HubDisclosureID			
State Search/Request ID	StateRequestID			
State Disclosure/Response	StateDisclosureID			

ID				
Disclosing State	DisclosingState			
Requesting State	RequestingState			
Hub Used ID (RxCheck, PMPi)	HubUsedIdentification/ HubIdentificationCategoryCode	RxCheck, PMPi, Other	PDMP	

Table the review of the alternate metadata elements until the proposals has been finalized and approved.

Other Business

Next meeting: compile into a document for the PMIX Executive Committee to review. TTAC will send notes to subcommittee to determine how best to present the information to the PMIX Executive Committee.

➤ Next Meeting – May 19th at 2-3p ET